Silvestri Fabrizio

A quick learner with a passion for coding and wide experience with web applications. I excel in collaborative environments, employing empathetic leadership to encourage positive team dynamics and emphasizing team well-being to boost motivation and productivity.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Engineer, Mevisio AB - Stockholm

AUGUST 2024 - PRESENT

Contributing in a cross-functional team, developing and maintaining Mevisio's data visualization platform. Responsibilities span across frontend (React), backend (NodeJS), infrastructure management (AWS & Kubernetes) and monitoring tools (Grafana & Coralogix).

Engineer Manager, Moank AB - Stockholm

MAY 2023 - JUNE 2024

Managed technology initiative, implemented strategic plans for business objectives, and collaborated with executive leadership for long-term organizational growth. Monitored the services and led the developers team.

Tech Lead Engineer, *Moank AB* - Stockholm

OCTOBER 2021 - MAY 2023

Developed the **NodeJS** APIs, implemented infrastructures in **AWS**, enhancing CI/CD application flow with **CircleCI** and **GitHub Actions**. Led team meetings for progress review and goal setting, utilized strong interpersonal skills to promote positive team relationships.

Full Stack Developer, Moank AB - Stockholm

AUGUST 2018 - OCTOBER 2021

Designed responsive and user-friendly **React** interfaces, managed **NodeJS** APIs conducting unit testing with **Jest**, optimized **MongoDB** database structures for high performance, mastered **Git** for collaborative teamwork.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science

SEPTEMBER 2014 - JULY 2018 University of Genoa, Genoa - Italy

LANGUAGES

Italian (Native) - English (Professional) - Swedish (Beginner)



LINKS & CONTACTS

linkedin.com/in/fabrisilve fabrisilve.com

phone: +46 (0)7 3854 09 15 email: me@fabrisilve.com date of birth: 1993-05-10

SKILLS

Frontend: React, Vue, JS, CSS, HTML.

Backend: NodeJS, Express, Falcon, REST Apis.

Database: MongoDB, DynamoDB, PostgreSQL, Redis.

DevOps: AWS, K8s, Docker, CI/CD, Git, Debuggers.

Programming Languages: Javascript, Typescript, Python

Other: Baking, Racket Sports, Board Games, Wood Crafting.

CERTIFICATIONS

ICL-PRO Technical Specialist Hardware, Software and Networks Istituto Gamma, Milan (IT)